Fitchburg State University
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

TO:

Board of Trustees

DATE:

November 10, 2020

FROM: The President

REQUEST NUMBER:

SUBJECT: Sabbatical Requests

10/20-21

It is requested that the Board of Trustees of Fitchburg State University grant the following

faculty sabbatical leaves for the academic year 2021-2022:

Fall Semester 2021 —09/01/21-01/12/22:
Cheryl Armstrong (pre-approved deferral from FY20)
Christopher Cratsley

Danette Day

Robin Dinda

M. Zachary Lee

Nadimpalli Mahadev

Christa Marr

Les Nelken

Reid Parsons

Kori Ryan

David Weiss

Spring Semester 2022—01/13/22-05/31/22:
Kevin Austin

Andrew Chan

Emma Downs

Lisa Gim

Beverley Hollingsworth

Michael Hove

Wendy Keyser

Sara Levine

Benjamin Lieberman

Janette McMenamy (pre-approved deferral from FY20)
Sarah (Sally) Moore

Michael Nosek

Christopher Picone

Rene Reeves

Jessica Robey

Ricky Sethi

Psychological Science
Biology/Chemistry

Education

Humanities

Communications Media
Computer Science

Economics, History and Political Science
Communications Media

Earth and Geographic Sciences
Behavioral Sciences
Behavioral Sciences

Computer Science

Business Administration
Biology/Chemistry

English Studies

Business Administration

Psychological Sciences

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




Full Year—09/01/21-05/31/22:
Nermin Bayazit

Christine Dee

Adem Elveren

Mathematics
Economics, History and Political Science

Economics, History and Political Science



